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✯✯✯ HEARING NOTICE ✯✯✯ 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Members, Subcommittee on Indian, Insular and Alaska Native Affairs 
   
From: The Honorable Don Young, Chairman 
 
Subject: Legislative Hearing – July 15, 2015 
 
On Wednesday, July 15, 2015, at 2:00 p.m., in room 1324 Longworth House Office Building, 
the Subcommittee on Indian, Insular and Alaska Native Affairs will hold a legislative hearing on the 
following bills: 
 

 H.R. 1028 (Rep. Stevan Pearce), To provide for the implementation of the negotiated 
property division regarding Former Fort Wingate Depot Activity in McKinley County, New 
Mexico, and for other purposes. “Return of Certain Lands At Fort Wingate to The Original 
Inhabitants Act” 

 H.R. 2684 (Rep. Don Young), To restore tribal economic development opportunity for the 
Alabama-Coushatta Tribe of Texas on terms that are equal and fair, and for other purposes. 
“Alabama-Coushatta Tribe of Texas Equal and Fair Opportunity Settlement Act” 

 H.R. 2733 (Rep. Mark Amodei), To require the Secretary of the Interior to take land into 
trust for certain Indian tribes, and for other purposes. “Nevada Native Nations Lands Act” 

Witnesses are by invitation only. 
 
If you need further information, please contact Marc Alberts, Clerk, with the Subcommittee on 
Indian, Insular and Alaska Native Affairs at (202) 226-9725. 
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